Pushpak Shewale

From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 August 2024 13:38

To: Ashish Nagar; Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Benjamin Yejman; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Capex Purchase

Subject: Re: Dona lItalia & Baurger Tacco preparation counter marble replacement work.
Attachments: Dona ltalia and Burgers tacco.pdf

Dear Pushpak,

Please find attached signed SVD for above mentioned work to release the PO.

Please check the same and proceed

Regards

Nikhil Rane

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 11:22:04 am

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Subject: Fwd: Dona Italia & Baurger Tacco preparation counter marble replacement work.

Fyi close this

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 11:19:10 am

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Dona Italia & Baurger Tacco preparation counter marble replacement work.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashish,
We have processed the Additional Civil Work in favour of Pikture Perfect Design Studio Pvt. Ltd. for Dona Italia & Baurger Tacco(Mumbai Airport T1) Outlet.

Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale



